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From: Callard Richard (ShEx)[/o=BIS Production/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef0fa57983304064b518d3b87774a899-rcallard] 

Sent: Sun 14/12/2014 4:32:33 PM (UTC) 

To: 'Patrick BourkeL _ GRO

Cc: Belinda Crow . GRo_  Mark 
Underwood1L GRO _-- - --- -• _-- 

Subject: Sparrow Q&A 

Attachment: Sparrow Q and A 17th December v1.docx 

Attachment: Sparrow Q and A 17th December v1 (tracked).docx 

Patrick/ Belinda 

Thanks for your email, and the other document 

i have mare :a Yew changes here and th ere, Lut not that marl' There are a couple of outs{andlrlg issues highl ighted in 

yel low that [ would . pprec i. to as discussing t; ,rrir,l r-,w i wi l l be in from around 0750 so feel free to cal l when you 
i" a've had a chance to l ok. I have attached . clean versien, amid a marked up one. 

Other documrent: 

Thanks for t}h,s, I do like it. I suppose the speech I sent i.s sI i !stI}; rnor - conci liatory although I would be happy to test 
r,vith Jo or I uesday whether she wwouId'. ike to go more on the front foot (e.g putting in a rnodule for the speech, which 

rejects the notion of acting in bad faith). I do think that i have incorporated much of the sen'ntirnent anyway. 

Speech: 

I am keen to lock down the speech, &rid the OthA if f=osssib_e, 'by ham n tomorrow. That vri l l give me time t._, get al l the 
necessary  dews in order before the submission deadl ine oft .o pm (bearing rlg n wind I have a couple of interviews to d-.-_, 

after 1i for the P0Lteam , here -̀'_. Please cf-,ld . 
_i tier fc -e r3rr ri se ~a  f cam nt rtt ar td e; c6 ra f7c P tf ar7 th.; 

(7&7, given the latter has alrea=dy had sig;nificant input from FO!_ its; broadly agree=d. 

r"A,rb _,thnot letter: 
Final ly, could you please forward me the Jt=>, letter to Paula —, have obviously seen it out i can -sot find it in my; inbox 

(not sure ,vh) sent it), Any jay.;r, g=atefu if you could rese,nnd. 

Thanks for al l your .yard viod< over the weekend, i think we are in pretty good share (unless you have major ss_.es 
with the speech). 

Cheers 

Richard Callard I Executive Urarctor I Post Office Limited and Green Investment Bank Shareholder Teams 

Shareholder Executive 
RI C 1 \/irtnria Strut 1 nnrinn a `P" E-m& OPT I GRO GRO GRO - ------------- ----------  .-.-.-.-. .-.-. -.-. -.-. ... - --------- ----- ----- ---- -

r°wV

GRO  GRO GRO GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.; _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

The Uepa;tmrerrt for Business, innovation and Skills (Bl.S) is m~reking a rfif`erernc e by w . p o rtili. g sustained ined pru vLb and 

higher ski I Is across the economy. BiS: working king together for growth 
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From: Patrick Bourke ._._._ ._._._ GRO 
Sent: 14 December 2014 11:19 
To: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Mark Underwood1 
Subject: Fw: Questions 

Hi Richard 

Here you go. 

Another document will be on its way from which you may wish to draw in preparing Jots speech or other material. 

Best wishes 

Patrick 

From: Mark Underwood) 
Sent: Sunday, December 14, 2014 12:13 PM 
To: Patrick Bourke 
Cc: Belinda Crowe 
Subject: Questions 

Patrick, 

As discussed, please find attached. 

Mark Underwood 
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme 

GRO GRO 
{._._._._._._._ GRO_
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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